

4. 2

১. ১৯৮০ সালে
 ২. ১৯৮০ সালে
 ৩. ১৯৮০ সালে
 ৪. ১৯৮০ সালে
 ৫. ১৯৮০ সালে
 ৬. ১৯৮০ সালে
 ৭. ১৯৮০ সালে
 ৮. ১৯৮০ সালে
 ৯. ১৯৮০ সালে
 ১০. ১৯৮০ সালে

October 5, 1966

2 attachments

C O P Y

INTERNATIONAL LEAD ZINC RESEARCH ORGANIZATION, INC.
292 Madison Avenue
New York, N. Y. 10017

October 4, 1966

Mr. E. A. Schuck
University of California
Statewide Air Pollution Research Center
Riverside, California 92502

Re: LH-109 Study of the Relationship between the Lead
from Motor Vehicle Exhaust and that in Consumer Crops

Dear Ed:

Thanks for your report of September 27th and for outlining the progress that you have made. I expect that we should be getting to the point where some comparative analyses can be made with some of our expert industrial laboratories. I will send copies of this correspondence to our members to alert them to the fact that we are now or will shortly be ready for analytical work.

The APHA meeting in San Francisco would be a good place for us to sit down with you and your staff for a planning session, if you will be present. What do you think of this suggestion? Please let me know.

Very truly yours,
/signed/

Don G. Fowler
Project Manager

DGF:ev

C O P YUNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, RIVERSIDE
Statewide Air Pollution Research Center

September 27, 1966

Mr. Don G. Fowler
Director of Health and Safety
Lead Industries Association, Inc.
292 Madison Avenue
New York, New York 10017

Dear Mr. Fowler:

I am writing this letter in order to inform you of the current status of the Lead Project.

Mr. Locke and Mrs. Nicholson returned from their two week training course in the latter part of August. We are quite pleased with the obvious effort Dr. Peter Mueller and staff exerted in the training.

At this time all necessary laboratory equipment has been ordered. A laboratory has been prepared which will be used exclusively for the Lead Project. A vehicle has been obtained which will be used to move the 30 foot trailer and transport the power generator.

We are at present installing a heat pump in the trailer in addition to modifying the electrical system.

I will keep you informed of further developments. If you desire more specific details please let me know.

Sincerely,

/signed/

E. A. Schuck
Specialist

EAS:db

cc: J. T. Middleton
M. Bender
J. Locke